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TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Barry Young, Membership Chair
SUBJECT:  BC/Yukon Command Membership Milestone

Memo 67.24

Dear Comrades,

We are very proud to announce a remarkable milestone for The Royal Canadian Legion
BC/Yukon Command — our membership has reached 50,000 across our
Command!

This achievement reflects the collective efforts of every Branch and the dedication of
Membership Chairs to engage, recruit, and retain members. Your dedication to growing
membership this year has been instrumental in reaching this momentous milestone. Together,
we’ve upheld the values of remembrance, respect, and support that define the Legion.

As we celebrate, we also look forward to continuing to grow and make an even greater impact.
Your involvement is the heart of what we do, and we couldn’t have done it without you.

Here are the Top 6 Branches Paid % Versus Last Year:

Branch # Branch Name %
66 Lillooet 245
162 Lytton 180
172 Esquimalt 167
274 Fraser Lake 155
65 Clayoquot 147
46 Revelstoke 146

Thank you for your commitment and for being part of this incredible journey.
In Comradeship,

Barry Young
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